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February 3, 2025 
 
 

 
The following (Q&A) will serve as Amendment #1 to NYSIF’s Request for Quotes (RFQ) 
for Sumologic Continuous Analytics and Premium Support, bid number 2025-07-IT. 
Material in this Amendment supersedes any contradictory material in the RFQ. 
 
Please note that the due date for the submission of bids remains unchanged. 
 
All bids are due 2/12/2025, by 2:00 p.m.(eastern). 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Ryan Cerone  
Contract Management Specialist II 



Sumologic Continuous Analytics and Premium Support   
RFQ # 2025-07-IT

Amendment 1 

Company Question # RFQ Page #
RFQ Section and Sub-Section 

Reference #/Heading Question NYSIF Response

1 Eligibility
Could you confirm if companies from 
Ukraine are eligible to participate in this 
tender?

There are no restrictions that would prohibit a Ukraine 
based firm from participating, provided they can meet all 
the requirements laid out in the RFQ. 

2 Tender Procedure

Could you please provide an overview of 
the tender procedure, including key 
deadlines and requirements for 
submission?

Please see Section 4 for key dates and read the entire 
RFQ for all requirements.

3 Documentation

Is there any documentation or a tender 
dossier available for us to review and 
evaluate the requirements? If yes, could 
you share it with us or guide us on how 
to access it?

Please review the RFQ in its entirety for requirements.

4 Evaluation Criteria
Could you elaborate on the key 
evaluation criteria for this tender?

This RFQ will be evaluated on a low cost basis for all firms 
who meet the mandatory requirements. 

5 Communication
Are there specific points of contact or a 
portal where we should direct all future 
communication related to this tender?

Please see Section 5 for the RFQ for this information. 
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